

Whitney Linnane

Portland, TN 37148

whitneylinnane@gmail.com

+1 615 388 8021

I have been a nurse for 16 years now. I specialize in medical/surgical, telemetry, hospice, icu, Neuro icu, cardiac ccu, 24-48 hour observation unit, and recently Covid medical and icu.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Sumner Regional Medical Center - Gallatin, TN

June 2016 to Present

I first started out in the float pool as PRN. I floated through out the hospital. I did Med/surg (ortho, resp, telemetry), ccu, er as help all, an observation unit, and interventional radiology.

I am competent in drawing labs with butterfly's, drawing from PIV,CVC, and PICCS; all following policy and protocols.

I started as a full time employee Feb 2021 in the Neuro icu. I also work in their ICU. During this time I have worked many shifts as charge nurse.

I have also precepted new staff to the Neuro and Ccu units.

I have worked with evd and subudural drains, ventilators, art lines, measuring icp, chest tubes, titration of critical drips.

I am competent with tele-health; including psych, oncology, and Neuro.

Registered Nurse

TriStar Hendersonville Medical Center - Hendersonville, TN

2014 to 2016

I worked PRN in their icu.

I worked with ventilators, artlines, chest tubes, crrt dialysis.

Registered Nurse

TriStar Centennial Medical Center - Nashville, TN

2013 to 2015

I started on the med/surg floor then transferred to their ccu cardiac critical care unit.

I worked with ventilators, balloon pumps, art lines, swan ganz catheters, pacemakers, impellas.

Hospice Nurse

Good Shepherd Hospice - Tulsa, OK

October 2009 to October 2012

Hospice nurse who went to patients homes, long term care facilities, and hospitals.

I worked M-F, 8-5, working with manager, physicians, nurse aides, chaplains, and a pharmacist to give the patient and their family the best palliative care they needed. We were available 24/7.

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Community Hospital School of Nursing - Springfield, OH

October 2004 to May 2006

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Urbana University - Urbana, OH

August 2004 to May 2006

High school diploma in Highschool

Kenton Ridge High School - Springfield, OH

August 2000 to May 2004

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2024

State: TN

Skills

- Nursing (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience (2 years)
- ICU Experience (5 years)
- Hospice Care (3 years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Employee Orientation (10+ years)
- Nurse Management (10+ years)
- Medical Imaging (Less than 1 year)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Infection Control Training (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Dialysis Experience (5 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- Home Care (3 years)

Awards

Outstanding Nurse

I was nominated and invited to the March of Dimes for outstanding nurse at Sumner Regional. I did not win but was able to engage with nurses all over the state of Tennessee.

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

July 2020 to July 2022

NIHSS

October 2021 to October 2022

Additional Information

I am competent in EVD and subdural drains, ventilator management, iv drip management, artic Sun, Sterling Baxter (cheetah), stroke certified, and cardiac monitoring.